

T/DAQ Steering Group Meeting: 21–22 Jan. 2003

Session 1 (14:00→18:00)		Room: 40-4-C01
14:00	Announcements, agenda, minutes, actions (20')	TDMT
14:20	Milestone follow-up (40') (transparencies) Coordinators, please avoid status reports and rather focus on recent and near future milestones	Coordinators
15:00	Schedule update (milestones and work packages) (20') <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • For LYL1 (transparencies) • HLT/DAQ 	Ellis, N Bee, C
15:20	Level-1 Calo Trigger status (30') (transparencies)	Eisenhandler, E
15:50	Coffee	
16:20	Status of TDR (30')	Dobson, M (invited)
16:50	Follow up on reviews (30') (transparencies)	Farthouat, Ph
17:20	TDAQ meetings (40') Preparation for ATLAS week (programme of meetings, etc) First discussion on March TDAQ week TDAQ week in Lisbon (status of preparation)	TDMT

Wednesday 22 January 2003

Session 2 (09:00→12:40)		Room: 40-4-C01
09:00	AWG report and deferrals (45')	Mornacchi, G
09:45	Follow-up from (45') <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • December TDAQ week (points requiring TDSG action) • EB • TDIB & Resource committee 	Bee, C Mapelli, L Nisati, A / Wickens, F
10:30	Coffee	
10:50	Offline matters (1h00') <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Offline software status (20') • The New Offline organisation (20') • TTCC and COB Reports (20') 	Barberis, D / Quarrie, D (invited) Barberis, D / Quarrie, D (invited) Bee, C
11:50	Preparation of Database workshop (20')	Wengler, T
12:10	Conferences (CHEP03 and RT) (20')	Levinson, L (invited)
12:30	Initial experience with EDMS (10')	Francis, D / Wickens, F
12:40	AOB (05') New date for April TDSG	

ATLAS week: 17–21 Feb. 2003

T/DAQ meetings:

Mon. pm: Plenary

Tues. am: DCS || Online || Dataflow? || L1 simu.

Tues. pm: HLT || Dataflow? Late pm: TDIB

Wed. am: DIG forum || PESA

Wed. pm: Monitoring workshop || FE electronics

ATLAS database workshop: 3–5 Feb. 2003

Who is going? Talk by ML, ...

IEEE Nuclear Science Symposium: Oct. 2003

Portland, Oregon: Abstracts by 16 May